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SINCE 1950

March 30, 2023

Troy Bock

City of Moberly

101 W Reed St
Moberly, MO 65270

RE: Howard Hills Asphalt Drive Replacement

Bleigh Construction proposes to furnish material, equipment, and perform all labor necessary to replace 208 lineal
feet of 11-foot-wide asphalt pavement with concrete pavement at the Howard Hills Sports Complex. The following
items are included in this proposal:

- Removal of the existing asphalt pavement.

- Disposal of the asphalt pavement at a location on the Howard Hills Sports Complex property.
- 1" to 2" of subgrade rock base repair as needed.

- Form and pour a similar width 6” concrete pavement. Concrete will be non-reinforced PCCP

pavement mix. Broom finish.
- Saw concrete control joints in the 11’ width direction not greater than 15" apart. Joints were not figure

to be filled.
- Rebar dowels will be used to pin all construction joints.
- Backfill access drive with topsoil. Seed, fertilize, and straw mats included.

Bleigh Construction proposes to execute this portion of the project for the lump sum price of $15,833.00 (Fifteen
Thousand Eight Hundred Thirty-Three Dollars)

Alternate 1
As an alternate deduct 5” non-reinforced PCCP pavement mix will be poured in lieu of 6” thick concrete pavement.

Deduct $1,286.00

All work was figured to be performed during normal business hours. If you have any questions or need further
information, please give me a call. Thank you for the opportunity to provide pricing for this project. This proposal is valid
for 7 days.

Sincerely,
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Nathan Keppner
Bleigh Construction Company
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